

- **Rebecca A. Jeffcoat, LVN**

512-550-8267

Qualifications, Skills & Abilities

Current Covid Unit experience as Nursing Supervisor and Charge Nurse

Over 15 years of nursing experience providing direct patient care with strong clinical skills.

Experience providing STAT PRN support in various roles in LTC, SNF and ALF; such as Charge Nurse, MDS New Admissions, Wound Care Treatment Nurse and Covid Vaccine Administration

The ability to assure standards of care are delivered safely by providing support to staff

Current experience of implementation of Medicare Guidelines regarding risk management, quality assurance, and compliance of documentation utilizing **Point Click Care** and various patient care portals

Career Targeted Continued Education

ANA- Covid 19 Vaccine Administration and Management-Webinars

Nurse.Com- Management and Leadership Nursing Continued Education

ALZ.ORG- Alzheimer's and Dementia care training and certification 2016

Wound Care Education Institute-Online and on-site courses. 2013-Continued online courses, workshops

Experience

LVN PER DIEM Charge Nurse /Nurse Dash Nursing Agency 12/2020 to Present Covid units,, SNF. LTC in Multiple facilities in Austin, San Antonio Texas and Tampa Florida

Provide nursing care, medication management as Charge Nurse in Covid Unit in LTC, SNF and ALF settings.

LVN-Travel and PER Diem | Favorite Healthcare Agency Texas | 10/15 TO 12/20 per DIEM, Austin Texas and, Englewood CO in LTC. SNF settings

LVN / Georgetown Living Alzheimer's Memory Care Facility Texas 9/16 to 10/2018

Provided management & coordination of care with clinicians, medication reconciliations and administration, wound care, compliance training regarding safety and well being of residents. Facilitated communication with physicians, clinicians and families.

LVN/ ASSISTED LIVING | HIGHLAND ESTATES TEXAS | 10/14 TO 09/2016-

Provided SN assessments, performed wound care, lab draws, medication administration, coordinated care with physicians and physical therapy clinicians.

HOME HEALTH NURSE / ENCOMPASS HOME HEALTH TEXAS 7/12 TO 10/14

Management of daily diabetics providing assessments, teaching and direct care
PRN support for clinician scheduling and coordination

CHARGE NURSE/ MSN NURSING AGENCY 2/07 TO 5/10

Provided direct patient care for LTC, SNF and Med Surg facilities

Regency Healthcare And Rehabilitation, Duval Rehabilitation, Cornerstone Hospital, Austin Texas

Salinas Valley State Prison, Salinas Valley, CA; Inmate Clinic and Urgent Care 7/2007-10/2008, CA
Nurse license

CHARGE NURSE/ SCOTT AND WHITE HOSPITAL TEXAS 09/06 TO 2/07

Floor Charge Nurse providing care to acute trauma surgery patients while obtaining Certification in
Acute Trauma Nurse Care

Xray Tech/MA/Texas Urgent Care, Austin Texas 10/2004-5/2006

Performed Initial assessment of VSS and history on patients. Performed xrays and assisted MD with minor injuries.

Education:

LVN 2006 Central Texas College, Killeen, Texas

X-ray Technician 1992 Austin Community College